PROSPECTUS

For

POST GRADUATE COURSE PROGRAMME (MASTER'S AND DOCTORAL IN AGRICULTURE AND ALLIED SUBJECTS)

2014-15





ORISSA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY BHUBANESWAR - 751 003

Telephone: PBX - 0674-2397970

Extn. 111, 124

Tel. Fax - 0674 - 2397424, 2397457

Website: www.ouat.ac.in

E-mail: ouatacademic62@gmail.com

POST-GRADUATE PROGRAMME, 2014-15

This bulletin presents an overview of the academic guidelines relating to various Post-Graduate Course programme of the Orissa University of Agriculture and Technology (OUAT), Bhubaneswar-3.

The authorities reserve the right to amend and alter the policies concerned with the academic system as deemed necessary in the interest of the OUAT.

(Approved by the Academic Council, O.U.A.T Vide Resolution No.6891, dt.19.05.2014)

CONTENTS

Sl. No.	TITLE	Page No.
1.	The University	1
2.	Eligibility for Admission	1
3.	Break up of Seats	3
4.	Reservation	5
5.	How to get Prospectus and Apply	5
6.	Submission of Application Form	6
7.	Selection of Candidates	7
8.	Admission Procedure	10
9.	Academic System	11
10.	Hostel and Medical Facilities	12
11.	Student Activities	12
12.	Student Disipline	12
13.	Fees	13
14.	Other Fees	14
15.	Fees for Cost Sharing Courses and NRI Seats	14
16.	Refund of Fees	15
17.	Financial Assistance for the Students	15
18.	Student's Aid Fund	16
19.	Admission Calendar	16

PROSPECTUS FOR THE SESSION, 2014-15

1. THE UNIVERSITY

The Orissa University of Agriculture and Technology (OUAT) was established in the year 1962 in accordance with the provision of the Orissa Act 20 of 1961 and is a State Agricultural University. It has the triple functions of teaching, research and extension.

The University offers education at the undergraduate and post-graduate level in Agriculture, Veterinary Science & Animal Husbandry, Agricultural Engineering & Technology, Fishery Science, Home Science, Forestry, Basic Science and Humanities. The University also offers education in Computer Science and Application, Bioinformatics and Agri Business Management at Post Graduate level under self finance in semester system. Research and Extension programmes are carried out at all agro climatic zones of the state comprising the Regional Research and Technology Transfer Station (RRTTS) and/or Sub-Stations/All India Co-Ordinated Research Projects (AICRPs) / Krishi Vigyan Kendra (KVKs) located in different parts of Odisha, besides the Central Research Station at Bhubaneswar.

Masters' Programmes are offered in 16 disciplines in Agriculture, 15 disciplines in Veterinary Science and Animal Husbandry, 3 disciplines in Agricultural Engineering and Technology, one discipline in Fishery Science, 3 disciplines in Home Science, 5 disciplines in Forestry faculties and 06 disciplines in C.B.Sc. & H. Doctoral Programme. Programme in Course Credit System are available in 14 disciplines in Agriculture, 8 disciplines in Veterinary Science and Animal Husbandry, 3 disciplines in Agril. Engineering and one discipline each in Fishery Science and C.B.Sc. & H. Three career oriented Masters' Programmes in Computer Science and Application, Bio-Informatics and Agri Business Management under the Centre for Post Graduate Studies, and one in Microbiology are offered in College of Basic Science and Humanities as self financing courses for which admission are being held separately.

2. ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION

2.1 Minimum Qualification

2.1.1 Masters' programme

Course	College	Minimum Qualification	
M.Sc. (Ag.)	College of Agriculture, Bhubaneswar	B.Sc. (Ag.)/ B.Sc. (Hort.)	
M.Sc.(Agril. Statistics)	College of Agriculture, Bhubaneswar	B.Sc.(Ag.)/B.Sc.(Hort.)/	
		B.V.Sc.& A.H./B.Tech.(Agril.Engg.)	
M.Sc.(Agril. Biotech)	College of Agriculture, Bhubaneswar	B.Sc.(Ag.)/B.Sc.(Fo.)/B.Sc.(Hort.)	
M.V.Sc.	College of Vety.Science & A.H.,	B.V.Sc. & A.H.	
	Bhubaneswar		
M.Tech. (Agril.Engg.)	College of Agril.Engg. & Technology,	B.Tech.(Agril.Engg.)/	
	Bhubaneswar	B.Sc.(Agril.Engg.&Tech.)	
M.F.Sc.	College of Fisheries, Rangeilunda,	B.F.Sc.	
	Berhampur		
M.Sc. (Home Science)	College of Home Science	B.Sc. (Home Science)	
M.Sc. (Forestry)	College of Forestry, Bhubaeswar.	B.Sc.(Forestry)	

2.1.2. Doctoral Programme

Course	College	Minimum Qualification*
Ph.D.(Agriculture)	College of Agriculture	B.Sc.(Ag.) / B.Sc.(Hort.) and M.Sc.(Ag.)
	Bhubaneswar	and M.Sc.(Hort.)
Ph.D.(Vet.Science)	College of Vet. Sc & A.H.	B.V.Sc & A.H. and M.V.Sc
	Bhubaneswar	
Ph.D.(Fisheries Science)	College of Fisheries,	B.F.Sc. and M.F.Sc.
	Rangeilunda, Berhampur	
Ph.D. (Agril. Engg.)	College of Agril. Engg.	B.Tech (Agril. Engg.)/B.Sc. (Agril. Engg. &
	& Tech., Bhubaneswar	Tech.) M.Tech (Agril Engg.)/M.Sc.
		(Agril. Engg. & Tech)

^{*} Masters' degree in concerned discipline

2.2. Marks in qualifying examination

2.2.1 For Masters' Programme:

- (a) Candidate must have secured 55% of marks in aggregate or Overall Grade Point Average(OGPA) 6.00 in 10 point scale.
- (b) 55% marks or OGPA of 6.00 in 10 point scale in the subject of study.

2.2.2 For Doctoral Programme:

A candidate must have secured OGPA 6.50 in 10 point scale or 60 % of marks in Master's degree.

2.2.3 The requirement of minimum percentage of marks / OGPA /GPA as indicated above shall not be applicable to Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe candidate, State Government sponsored candidates, OUAT in-service candidates, Foreign candidates and candidates sponsored by ICAR.

2.3. Elligibility criteria for appearing entrance examination

2.3.1. Domicile requirements:

- (i) Those who have passed H.S.C./ equivalent Examination with Odia as M.I.L.
- (ii) Those who did not have Odia as M.I.L. but whose parents are permanent residents of Odisha, the candidate must furnish evidence of such permanent residency in form of a certificate issued by the concerned Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tahasildar. No affidavit to this effect will be entertained under any circumstance.
- (iii) Those who did not have Odia as M.I.L., but whose parents are serving under the Govt. of Odisha/Central Govt./Public Undertaking or any University in the State of Odisha, the candidate must furnish a certificate to the effect from the Head of the Office/ Institution where his/her parent(s) is working.
- (iv) Odias permanently residing outside Odisha, the candidate must furnish a certificate to this effect from the District Magistrate of the district of the State in which he/she is residing.
- (v) The above stipulations are not applicable to ICAR/DBT nominees/Foreign/NRI Candidates.
- 2.3.2 Inservice candidates must furnish a permission letter from their immediate authority along with the application form to appear the entrance examination.
- 2.3.3 Candidates must have passed the qualifying Examination prior to the date of entrance examination. However, students continuing in final year of U.G. and P.G. course programme in this University and satisfying the domicile requirements of Odisha are eligible to appear at the Entrance Examination to be held on 27.07.2014 subject to condition that they must furnish a certificate from the Head of the Institution for completion of study prior to the date of admission.

3. BREAK UP OF SEATS

3.1 Masters' Programme

Degree	Sl. No.	Discipline	Number of Seats			
			Unreserved	SC&S T (22.5%)	ICAR (25%)	Total
M.Sc.(Ag.)	i.	Agronomy	5	2	3	10
\ 8 /	ii.	Plant Breeding & Genetics	5	2	3	10
	iii.	Soil Sc. & Agril. Chemistry	5	2	3	10
	iv.	Entomology	5	2	3	10
	V.	Plant Pathology	5	2	3	10
	vi.	Agril. Economics	5	2	3	10
	vii.	Extension Education	5	2	3	10
	viii.	Agril. Biotechnology	-	10	*	10
	ix.	Nematology	5	2	3	10
	Х.	Plant Physiology	5	2	3	10
	xi.	Seed Science & Technology	5	2	3	10
	xii.	Fruit Science & Horticultural Technology	5	2	3	10
	xiii.	Vegetable Science	5	2	3	10
	xiv.	Floriculture & Land Scaping	5	2	3	10
	XV.	Agril. Statistics	3	ST(1)	1	05
	xvi.	Agricultural Meteorology	3	SC(1)	1	05
M.V.Sc.	i.	Veterinary Pathology	3	ST(1)	1	05
1127 11500	ii.	Veterinary Clinical Medicine,	3	SC(1)	1	05
		Ethics and Jurisprudence			-	
	iii.	Veterinary Epidemiology & Preventive Medicine	3	ST(1)	1	05
	iv.	Veterinary Surgery & Radiology	3	ST(1)	1	05
		Animal Breeding & Genetics	3	SC(1)	1	05
	vi.	Animal Nutrition	3	ST(1)	1	05
	vii.	Live Stock Production & Management	3	SC(1)	1	05
	viii.	Animal Reproduction, Gynecology & Obstetrics	3	ST(1)	1	05
	ix.	Veterinary Parasitology	3	SC(1)	1	05
	X.	Veterinary Microbiology Veterinary Microbiology	3	ST(1)	1	05
	xi.	Veterinary Pharmacology & Toxicology	3	SC(1)	1	05
	Xii.	Veterinary Finarmacology & Toxicology Veterinary Bio-chemistry	3	ST(1)	1	05
	xiii.	Veterinary Anatomy & Histology	3	SC(1)	1	05
	xiv.	Veterinary Physiology Veterinary Physiology	3	ST(1)	1	05
	XV.	Poultry Science	3	SC(1)	1	05
	xvi.	Veterinary & Animal Husbandry Extension	3	ST(1)	1	05
M.Tech.	i.	Farm Machinery & Power	5	2	3	10
(Agril.Engg.)	ii.	Soil & Water Conservation Engineering	5	2	3	10
(Agrii.Engg.)	iii.	Processing & Food Engineering	5	2	3	10
M. F.Sc.	i.	Aquaculture	5	2	3	10
M.Sc.	i.	Textile & Apparel Designing	3	ST (1)	1	05
(Home Sci.)	ii.	Food & Nutrition Science	3	SC(1)	1	05
(110ine 50i.)	iii.	Family Resource Management	3	ST(1)	1	05
M. Sc.	i.	•	3	ST (1)		05
	1. ii.	Agroforestry	3	` '	1	
(Forestry)	11. iii.	Forest Product	3	SC(1)	1	05
		Environment Management		ST(1)	1	05
	iv.	Plant Genetic Improvement	3	SC(1)	1	05
	V.	Forest Business Management	3	ST(1)	1	05

^{*} For Allotted candidates of the Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Govt. of India.

- 3.1.1 When there is one seat for both SC & ST candidates the seats are allotted on alternate basis every year as specified in the prospectus
- 3.1.2 When there are two seats for SC and ST, one seat will be allotted to SC and the other to ST.

3. 2 Doctoral Programme

Degree	Sl.No.	Discipline	Number of se		eats
			State	ICAR	Total
Ph.D. (Agriculture)	i)	Agronomy	2	2	04
	ii)	Plant Breeding & Genetics	2	2	04
	iii)	Soil Sci. & Agril. Chemistry	2	2	04
	iv)	Entomology	2	2	04
	v)	Plant Pathology	2	2	04
	vi)	Agril. Economics	2	2	04
	vii)	Extension Education	2	2	04
	viii)	Agril. Biotechnology	1	1	02
	ix)	Nematology	2	2	04
	x)	Plant Physiology	2	2	04
	xi)	Seed Science & Technology	1	1	02
	xii)	Fruit Science & Horticultural Technology	2	2	04
	xiii)	Vegetable Science	2	2	04
	xiv)	Floriculture & Landscaping	2	2	04
Ph.D. (Vet. Sci.)	i)	Veterinary Pathology	1	1	02
	ii)	Veterinary Clinical Medicine, Ethics & Jurisprudence	1	1	02
	iii)	Veterinary Surgery & Radiology	1	1	02
	iv)	Animal Breeding and Genetics	1	1	02
	v)	Animal Nutrition	1	1	02
	vi)	Livestock Production & Management	1	1	02
	vii)	Animal Reproduction, Gynaecology & Obstetrics	1	1	02
	viii)	Veterinary Biochemistry	1	1	02
	ix)	Veterinary Anatomy & Histology	1	1	02
	x)	Veterinary Parasitology	1	1	02
	xi)	Veterinary Pharmacology & Toxicology	1	1	02
	xii)	Veterinary Physiology	1	1	02
Ph.D. (Agril. Engg.)	i)	Farm Machinery & Power	1	1	02
	ii)	Soil and Water Conservation Engineering	1	1	02
	iii)	Post Harvest Processing & FoodEngineering	1	1	02
Ph.D. (Fisheries Sci.)	i)	Aquaculture	2	2	04

- 3.3 Seats reserved for SC and ST candidates falling vacant shall be de-reserved and filled up by unreserved category candidates according to merit.
- 3.4 ICAR/DBT seats falling vacant shall be de-reserved and filled up by unreserved category candidates according to merit (Also see clause at 8.11).

4. RESERVATION

4.1 Fifteen per cent (15%) of total seats are reserved for SC and 7.5% for ST candidates. Three per cent reservation for Physically Challenged candidates on total no of seats available faculty wise except forestry, subjected to maximum one in each discipline.

4.2 Over and above the Intake capacity:

- (a) One seat in each subject of M.Sc.(Ag.)/ M.V.Sc./ M.Tech.(Agril.Engg.)/ M.F.Sc. / M.Sc.(Fo) /M.Sc.(Home Sc.) for in-service candidates of OUAT
- (b) Twenty seats not exceeding 02 in any subject of M.V.Sc. and 05 seats not exceeding one in each subject in Ph.D. for State Government sponsored candidates in College of Vet. Science & A.H.
- (c) Two seats for M.Sc. (Home Sc.) not exceeding one in each subject for State Government sponsored candidates.
- (d) Two seats for M.F.Sc. in Aquaculture for State Government sponsored candidates.
- (e) Ten seats not exceeding two in each discipline of Masters' Programme in Agriculture for the State Government sponsored candidates.
- (f) One seat for outside student (other state) for admission into Master's and Ph.D Programme in each discipline over and above the normal seat, subject to qualifying in P.G. Entrance Examination. If the seat remains unfilled, it shall not be filled up by any other category.
- (g) One seat kept for wards of the Kashmir migrants in each college.
- (h) Two seats for the candidates of unreserved category and two seats for NRI candidates for admission into M.Sc.(Ag.) in Seed Science & Technology under cost sharing basis.
- (i) Five seats for candidates of unreserved category and five seats for NRI candidates for admission into M.Sc. in Agril. Bio-technology under cost sharing basis.
- (j) One seat in each subject of Ph.D. for In-service candidates of OUAT.
- (k) One seats for each subject of Masters' or Doctoral programme is reserved for foreign candidates sponsored by ICAR.
- 4.3 In case of foreign candidates sponsored by the ICAR, the deficient courses as decided by the advisor will have to be taken as remedial or prerequisite courses.

5. HOW TO GET PROSPECTUS AND APPLY

Application for admission is to be made in the Prescribed Form.

- 5.1 The candidates desirous of appearing at the Masters/Doctoral Entrance Examination may visit OUAT Website "www.ouat.ac.in" with effect from 16th June, 2014 and print out a copy of the application form as available in the prospectus.
- 5.2 Candidates desirous of appearing the Entrance Examination has to pay ₹ 1000/- (Rupees One Thousand) only towards application fee. For this purpose, they have to refer Annexure-I and pay the application fee using State Bank Collect facility available in the State Bank of India's web page www.onlinesbi.com. On successful payment of application fee, he/she has to print a copy of the e-Receipt contains a Reference Number starting with "DU" which the candidate may quote for all future correspondences in this regard with the University. Please refer Annexure-II for a sample copy of e-Receipt.

- 5.3 After successful payment, the candidates are required to fill up the application form and send the same to the Assistant Registrar (Academic) through Regd. Post / Speed Post / Courier Service alongwith self attested copies of the certificates and testimonials as detailed under Clause 6 along with a copy of the **e-Receipt**, so as to reach the Office on or before the last date, i.e. **8**th **July, 2014** till 05.00 PM. No application by person will be received at any cost.
- 5.4 The University Authorities shall not be responsible for any loss or delay in receipt of the application form by post.
- 5.5 A candidate is required to submit only one application irrespective of the number of subjects for which he/she wishes to be considered indicating the OGPA / Percentage of marks secured in the qualifying degree examination and GPA / percentage of marks in the subject (s) in which he/she is interested to pursue Post-Graduate study.
- 5.6 Employees of OUAT desirous of prosecuting Masters' / Ph.D. programme may apply to the Registrar along with their Bio-data/Service particulars and attested copies of Certificate and Mark sheet/
 Transcript of the qualifying degree examination through their respective Deans/ Directors on or before **08.07.2014** for consideration of their cases as in- service candidates.
- 5.7 The employees of State Govt. desirous of prosecuting Masters' Programme as Sponsored candidate should submit their application form through their concerned head of office, so as to reach the Assistant Registrar (Academic) of the university by **08.07.2014**.
- 5.8 Foreign candidates should apply through ICAR/DBT for consideration of their cases.
- 5.9 The ICAR/DBT/ State Govt. and OUAT sponsored candidates selected against the reserve seats are required to pay the application fee and fill up the prescribed form at the time of admission.

6. SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM

- Application in the prescribed form complete in all respect shall be received by the Assistant Registrar (Academic), OUAT through Regd. Post/ Speed Post/Courier Services on or before the closing date as notified in the Advertisement for admission. "Application for Masters' Degree/Doctoral Course" in Block Letters should be super scribed on the envelope.
- 6.2 Self attested photo copies of following documents are to be enclosed with the application as relevant in individual cases
 - i) HSC/Equivalent Certificate.
 - ii) Date of birth certificate from the Registrar of births & deaths if the HSC/ Equivalent Certificates do not indicate it.
 - iii) +2 Sc. certificates from CHSE, Odisha or its equivalent.
 - iv) Bachelors' Degree Certificate.
 - v) Mark sheet from BSE, Odisha or its Equivalent.
 - vi) Mark sheet of +2 Science, CHSE, Odisha or its Equivalent.
 - vii) Mark sheet of Bachelors' Degree.
 - viii) Mark sheet of Masters' Degree Examination for admission into Ph.D. course programme. Equivalent mark-sheet will not be accepted in lieu of Transcript.
 - ix) SC/ST Certificate from Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tahasildar incase of claim with clear cut indications of SC/ST category.

- x) Physically challenged certificate with minimum of 40 % disability and issued by the prescribed board.
- xi) In case of Odia and is not having MIL (Odia) in BSE,Odisha or its equivalent True photocopy of certificate of permanent residence of parents in Odisha as relevant in individual cases from the competent authority. OR
 - Copy of certificate from the District Magistrate of the concerned district incase of Odia permanently residing outside Odisha, who did not have Odia, as M.I.L in H.S.C./ Equivalent examination.

 OR
 - Service Certificate (original/attested copy) of parent(s) from the Head of the Office/Institution as relevant in individual cases.
- xii) Self attested photo copy of certificate(s) relating to special claims like Sports/NCC/NSS in case of applicants for Masters' Course.
- xiii) No Objection Certificate (NOC) from the Employer for admission must be submitted by the in-service candidates.
- xiv) Two self-addressed unstamped envelopes of size 24 cm x11 cm.
- xv) Self attested photo copy of pass port and VISA of sponsoring persons with validity till the date of admission along with a sponsorship certificate. English version of the VISA and Passport from the issuing authority is only acceptable.
- xvi) The candidates have to submit a self declaration in support of his/her discontinuance of study, if any.
- 6.3 Incomplete applications and applications received after the closing date and time owing to postal delay or otherwise will not be considered. Candidates are advised to send their application sufficiently ahead to avoid such eventualities.
- 6.4 In case of employees, application without permission letter shall not be considered.

7. SELECTION OF CANDIDATES

- 7.1 For each Faculty / College offering P. G. /Ph.D. programme, there shall be an Admission Board for the Academic Session with Dean, Post Graduate Faculty-cum-Director, Resident Instructions as Chairman and Dean/Director of concerned Faculty as one of the members. Three teachers from the concerned Faculty/College as nominated by the Vice-Chancellor shall be the members of the Board. The Admission Board along with the members of the examination cell of the concerned faculties will scrutinize the application forms, prepare the merit list and will conduct the admission of the candidates.
- 7.2 The selection for admission into different Masters' or Doctoral programme will be based on merit of the candidates. There will be a common Merit List for admission in to Masters' Programme of a Faculty. The merit list for admission into Doctoral Programme will be prepared discipline wise and selection will be made on the basis of merit.
- 7.3 Merit list of the candidates shall be drawn up on the basis of the total score (career marks + Entrance Examination marks + Extra weightage, if any).

7.4 Entrance Examination

- 7.4.1 All candidates fulfilling the minimum eligibility as laid down under Clause 2 shall be called for Entrance Examination. Candidates failing to receive the Admit Card may come two days before the examination to the Dean / Director of the concerned College to receive the same. Candidates, possessing the valid Admit Card shall be allowed to appear the Entrance Examination.
- 7.4.2 There will be an Entrance Examination for admission into Masters' or Doctoral Programmes. The Entrance Examination will be of 2 hours duration and will carry 100 marks. For Masters' Programme, the questions will be of objective type covering the subjects taught in the Bachelors' Degree level. For Doctoral Programme the question will be short subjective /subjective type covering the course taught at the Masters' level.
- 7.4.3 For M.Sc. (Ag) course programme, the question of entrance test will be comprised of two parts Part-A and Part-B. There will be 180 general questions (Non-crop specific) in part-A and 40 crop specific (Field crop and Horticultural crops in equal proportion) questions in part-B following the common syllabi of Agriculture and Horticulture faculties. Candidates have to appear all the questions in part-A and any 20 questions from part-B. Based on total marks secured in the entrance test and carrier weightage a common merit list will be prepared for use in the admission process.
- 7.4.4 For B.Sc.(Hort.) students one seat in each of the Vegetable Science, Fruit Science and Horticultural Technology and Floriculture and Land Scaping departments will be kept researved. Rest of the seats will be filled up through open competition following common general merit list as per clause at 7.4.3.
- 7.4.5 ICAR /DBT/ foreign candidates/ Departmental candidates sponsored by State Govt. and OUAT employees to be admitted as in-service candidates are exempted from appearing at Entrance Examination. All other categories of candidates including ICAR Fellowship holders are required to appear at Entrance Examination.
- 7.4.6 The foreign candidates will be admitted without appearing at the Entrance Examination after assessment of their suitability for admission to a particular programme of study. They have to apply for the same with the ICAR, New Delhi through the Indian Embassy in their country.

7.5 Academic career

Besides Entrance Examination, there will be career marking for 50 marks as indicated below.

(a) Masters' Programme

Out of the 50 marks for career, 5 marks will be set apart for recipients of Candidates Securing 1st position in 1st Class / Fellowship rank holder with supporting documents. Of the remaining 45 marks, H.S.C., +2Science / Equivalent and Bachelors' Degree will be given corresponding weightage of 5, 15 and 25 respectively, based on the percentage of marks secured in each examination excluding extra optional in HSC and +2 science level.

(b) Doctoral Programme

Out of the 50 marks of career, 5 marks will be set apart for recipients of candidates securing 1st position in 1st Class / Fellowship rank holder with supporting documents. Of the remaining 45 marks H.S.C., +2 Science/ Equivalent, Bachelors' Degree and Masters' Degree will be given corresponding weightage of 5, 5, 15 and 20 respectively, based on the percentage of marks secured in each examination excluding extra optional in HSC and +2 science level.

7.6 Weightage for Extra Curricular Activities.

7.6.1 Extra weightage will be given to the candidates with outstanding records in extracurricular activities as detailed below. This will be given to candidates for admission into Masters' Degree. The following percentage of the computed score (Career Marks + Entrance Marks) will be added extra to compute the merit of the candidate.

	Extra Curricular Activity	Percentage of score
		to be added
N.C.C.	Candidates who have passed 'B'	10%
	Certificate at graduate level	
	OR	
N.S.S.	N.S.S Volunteer(s) who have	
	i) Represented the Country in N.S.S at	Straight admission
	International level	
	ii) Received National Award	7%
	iii) Received State N.S.S. Award	5%
	iv) Found to be the best at University level	3%
	OR	
SPORTS	Candidates represented University at 1. Certificate i	in support 5%
	National level in UG career as per of winning r	medal
	the certification of the DSW 2. Awarded v	with only 3%
	OR certificate	
	Candidate who represented the State in any	10%
Sports	events at All India Level at U. G. Career	
	OR	
	Candidates who represented the country in any	Straight
	Admission Sports events at International level	without Entrance
	at U.G. career.	subject to eligibility

NOTE:

- The students participating in the games and sports events duly recognized and Certified by the Director of Sports for such purpose shall be eligible for Consideration to get weightage in the marks.
- The students will submit a separate certificate on the participation of the games/ sports from the Director of Sports and Youth Services for taking advantage of weightage in marks for admission.

- 3. A student who is desirous of availing such concession either in Sports and Games or other extra curricular activities must have been achieved in U.G. level.
- 4. The candidate can avail extra weightage in only one of the categories stated in 7.6.1
- 7.7 In case of candidates having the same computed score, the tie shall be resolved and their merit position decided on the basis of higher marks in the Entrance Examination/qualifying degree examination in that order.

8. ADMISSION PROCEDURE

- 8.1 Admission into all Post-Graduate subjects will be conducted centrally by the Admission Board following merit list in a phased manner as per the programme finalized by the Academic Council.
- 8.2 The provisional rank list of the candidates for admission will be notified in the University and concerned College notice boards by the Dean, PGF-cum-DRI and will be floated in OUAT website <u>ouat.ac.in.</u>
- 8.3 In the event of any change in the scheduled date of admission the same will be notified in the notice boards of the University and concerned Colleges and University web site for information of the candidates.
- 8.4 A candidate who fails to appear for admission on the scheduled date, time and place will automatically and irrevocably forfeit his/her claim for admission.
- 8.5 The candidates coming for admission should bring with them all the original Certificates and Mark sheets / Transcripts for verification. At the time of admission, they have to submit their College Leaving Certificate and Conduct Certificate (if the same is not mentioned in the C.L.C.) in original from the Head of the Institution last attended.
- 8.6 Candidates who passed their Bachelors' degree from any university other than OUAT will have to submit their Migration Certificate within 3 months, failing which they will not be allowed to appear the final examination of 1st semester of 1st year Masters' Degree.
- 8.7 Candidates who fail to submit their College Leaving Certificate / Conduct Certificate will be provisionally admitted and will be allowed ten working days following the date of admission on an undertaking for submission of such documents failing which their provisional admission will be cancelled if not decided otherwise. Candidate coming from Universities outside the State of Odisha will be allowed for this purpose, fifteen working days following the date of admission on the same condition as above.
- 8.8 The employees of Govt./OUAT or any other Organizations will be admitted into P.G. Courses on submission of No Objection Certificate (NOC) from appropriate authority. They will furnish an undertaking in prescribed proforma to submit their relive orders within 15 days from the date of admission at the latest, failing which their provisional admission will be cancelled if not decided otherwise.
- 8.9 All candidates selected for admission into Master and Doctoral Course Programme shall submit the Medical Fitness Certificate in prescribed form at the time of admission.
- 8.10 In case the candidate for admission is found to have indulged in ragging in the past, admission will be refused.

- 8.11 At the time of admission in Master's & Doctoral course(s), if ICAR seats are not filled up the same will be dereserved and will be filled up by the state students having fulfilling the requirements as general state candidates. In case the dereserved ICAR seats are not filled up by the general state candidates, the same may be filled up by outside the state candidates. In such case preference will be given to those students who completed their master's degree programme from this University but belonging to other state, such candidates should produced a domicile certificate from a Revenue Officer not below the rank of Tahasildar of the concerned state.
- 8.12 Candidates shall give an Undertaking in the prescribed pro-forma at the time of admission to refund the scholarship, fellowship, etc. if he/she receives any from this University in the event of his/her discontinuing study before completion. However, a student discontinuing his/her study to take admission in some other Institution will not be required to refund the above amount but the name of the Institution where he/she will continue his/her study will be indicated in the C.L.C.
- 8.13 The original documents submitted at the time of admission as mentioned in the clearance form provided at the time of counseling, will not be returned to the candidates even temporarily under any circumstance. However, a certified copy of the same may be given on payment of 10/- for each such document. Other certificates including the caste certificate in original will be returned to the candidate concerned retaining Xerox copy duly attested by a Gazetted Officer or a Teacher of the University.

9. ACADEMIC SYSTEM

9.1 Duration of Courses

- 9.1.1 A Masters' Degree Programme is a full time study of two years which includes both course work and research for thesis. The maximum permissible period for completion of a Masters' degree is four consecutive years for direct students and six consecutive years for in-service students.
- 9.1.2 A Doctoral Programme is a full time study of three years which includes both course work and research for thesis. The maximum permissible period for completion of the Course is six consecutive years for direct students and eight consecutive years for in-service students.
- 9.1.3 An academic year consists of two semesters each having minimum duration of 110 working days consisting of 95 Net Instructional Day (NID) and 15 examination days.

9.2 Course Programme, Instruction and Evaluation

- 9.2.1 The Instruction is offered in English under course-credit system. Each course is divided into distinct course units of major or core and supporting or minor courses. Each student admitted into a course programme shall take courses as per the plan of course programme suggested by the student advisory committee.
- 9.2.2 The performance of the students for each course unit shall be evaluated in terms of Assignment, midterm, theory / practical examination, and final theory and / or practical examination on a 10 point scale. All students admitted into PG or Ph.D. course programme shall submit thesis after completion of course programme.

- 9.2.3 A student is required to have a minimum of 85% attendance in each course failing which he \she shall not be allowed to appear at the Final Examination and will be detained in that semester, subject to Regulation for condonation up to 15% by the respective Dean/Director.
- 9.2.4 The student admitted into any of the Masters' or Doctoral Programme shall be guided by the P.G. Semester Regulation, 2011."

10. HOSTEL AND MEDICAL FACILITIES

- 10.1 Hostel accommodation shall be provided to all P.G. and Ph.D students on merit basis subject to availability of seats. After admission, the students shall apply to the Dean, Students' Welfare (DSW) through the concerned Dean/ Director of the college for their stay in a hostel. However, a student whose parents are staying at Bhubaneswar may be allowed by the DSW for permission to stay outside the hostel during the course of his/her study. But in the case of foreign students, no such permission will be granted. The students desirous to stay outside the hostel shall obtain a Day Scholar Certificate from the Dean, Students' Welfare.
- 10.2 The University runs a Dispensary manned by experienced doctors and it provides outdoor treatment to students of the University.

11. STUDENT ACTIVITIES

- 11.1 The students' union comprising of students' representatives is formed every year at each College level to organize cultural / athletic / sport activities. The students are also allowed to participate in various inter-college and inter-university competitions at state and national level to show their performances in extra curricular activities.
- **11.2 Students' Welfare**: The Dean of Students' Welfare looks after accommodation and the extra curricular activities of the students. The University Employment Information and Guidance Bureau acts as a useful channel of communication between the students and employment organizations.

12. STUDENT DISCIPLINE

A student, whether a boarder or day scholar, shall abide by the disciplinary rules and Regulations of the Hostel, College and the University and shall not involve himself / herself in any objectionable conduct such as violation of hostel discipline, disobedience of instructions of hostel authorities, immoral conduct or disorderly behaviour including "Ragging". In case a student is found to be involved in any of the above undesirable activities, he / she shall be liable for expulsion from the hostel and if the offence is grave, also from the College. The expulsion from the hostel shall be ordered by the Dean, Students' Welfare with the concurrence of the Dean of the concerned Faculty and expulsion from the College shall be under the orders of the Vice-Chancellor.

13. FEES

		Masters' Programme(₹)	Doctoral Programme(₹)
A.	ONLY ONCE AT THE TIME OF ADMISSION		
	Registration Fee	100.00	100.00
	Recognition Fee	50.00	50.00
	Identity Card	50.00	50.00
	Library Caution Money	1,000.00	1,000.00
	Laboratory Caution Money	1,000.00	1,000.00
	Development Fees and	10,000.00	15,000.00
	Internet/Computer lab fee		
	Cultural Fees	400.00	400.00
	Sports Fee with yoga	400.00	400.00
	Accidental Insurance Fee		
	i) Two years Course	114.00	_
	ii) Three years Course	162.00	162.00
	iii) Four years Course	_	204.00
В.	ANNUAL FEE		
	Athletic Fee	100.00	100.00
	Literary Fee	100.00	100.00
	Dramatic Club	100.00	100.00
	Students' Aid Fund	50.00	50.00
	College Commemoration	100.00	100.00
	Students' Union	100.00	100.00
	Indian Red Cross Society	50.00	50.00
	N.C.C.	5.00	_
	Social Service	5.00	_
C.	SEMESTER FEES		
	Admission	500.00	500.00
	Tuition Fee	3,000.00	3,000.00
	Medical Fee	200.00	200.00
	Examination Fee	600.00	600.00
	College Development Fund	200.00	200.00
D.	THESIS EXAMINATION FEE		
	Comprehensive Examination	_	2,000.00
	Thesis Examination	1,500.00	4,000.00

E. HOSTEL FEES		
a) Hostel Caution Money	500.00	500.00
(Only once at the time of admission)		
b) Seat Rent (per semester/boarder)		
i) Single Room	1000.00	1000.00
ii) Double seated room	850.00	850.00
iii) Three or Four seated room	700.00	700.00
iv) More than four seated room	500.00	500.00
v) NRI Student	4000.00	4000.00
c) Electricity Deposit (Actual to be collected at the		
time of next Registration.	1200.00	1200.00
d) Water charges (Per semester)	150.00	150.00
e) Hostel Common Room(Per semester)	200.00	200.00
f) Hostel Establishment (Per annum)	5000.00	5000.00
g) Hostel Development Fee (Per annum)	800.00	800.00
h) Mess Advance (Per semester)	10000.00	10000.00
(Actual expenditure will be squired up at the		
time of Registration to next semester)		
14. OTHER FEES (CHARGEABLE AFTER THE	ADMISSION)	
Migration Certificate	100.00	100.00
Provisional Certificate	100.00	100.00
Transcript/Mark Sheet	100.00	100.00
Duplicate Transcript/ Provisional	200.00	200.00
Duplicate Identity Card	50.00	50.00
Condonation Fee for shortage of attendance	500.00	500.00
in a semester per subject		
Make-up examination fee (per course)	500.00	500.00
Duplicate Migration Certificate	200.00	200.00
Semester Report/ Grade Sheet	30.00	30.00
Transfer certificate	50.00	50.00
Duplicate Transfer certificate	100.00	100.00
Conduct Certificate	50.00	50.00
Duplicate Conduct Certificate	100.00	100.00
Equivalent Mark sheet	20.00	20.00
Any Certificate/ documents required by		
Registered Post (towards Postal charges)	50.00	50.00
Degree Certificate	400.00	400.00
Preservation fees (100.00 per year and maximum of	500.00)	
Revalidation of documents (TC etc.)	150.00	150.00
15. FEES FOR COST SHARING COURSES & N	RI SEATS/YEAR	
Course programme	General	NRI seats
a) M.Sc. (Ag.) Seed Sc. & Tech.	₹15.000.00	₹1,00,000.00
b) M.Sc. Agril. Biotechnology	₹20,000.00	₹1,50,000.00
	ATDT . 1 11 .1	

the fees mentioned under clause -13, NOTE: The above fees clause -13, 14 & 15 are subject to change as may be decided by the Academic Council.

Candidates seeking admission on Cost Sharing / NRI seats shall pay the above fees in addition to

16. REFUND OF FEES

A candidate once admitted to a course shall not be eligible to get refund of the fees except caution money deposits. In case a student is promoted to the next semester on academic probation and is found unsuccessful in special examination, his/her fees deposited for admission to the higher semester, shall be refunded on his/her application.

17. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE STUDENTS

The students shall avail the following financial assistance during their study.

Scholarship Fellowship awarding Agency	Nature of Assistance	Value	Approximate Number	Remarks
OUAT	a) Merit Scholarship	₹1500/- P.M.	Two in each discipline	For Master's degree students only
	b) Merit Scholarship	₹2000/- P.M.	One in each discipline	For Doctoral's degree
Govt. of Odisha	a) Post Matric Scholarship	Tuition fee & maintenance cost	To be decided by the SC & ST Welfare Deptt.	For students belonging to ST, SC & Minority group.
	b) Loan Stipend	i) ₹ 15000/- per annum ii) ₹ 12000/- per annum iii) ₹ 8000/- per annum	To be decided by Deptt. of Higher Education	For students admitted in to: i) M.V.Sc. ii) M.Sc.(Ag.), iii) M.Tech.(Agril.Engg.) iv) M.F.Sc.
I.C.A.R.	a) Junior Research Fellowship	i) ₹ 12000/-PM + contingency @ ₹ 6000/- per annum ₹ 8640/-PM + contingency @ ₹ 6000/-per annum	To be decided by ICAR students	For M.Sc.(Ag.)/ M.Tech.(Ag.Engg/ M.F.Sc. students
	b) Senior Research Fellowship	i) ₹12000/- PM for 1 st &2 nd year and ₹14000/- PM for 3 rd year + ₹10000/-per annum as contingencies grant	To be decided by I.C.A.R.	For Ph.D. students in Agriculture and Fisheries Science
		ii) ₹ 14000/- PM in the 1 st & 2 nd year and ₹ 15000/- PM in the 3 rd year + ₹ 10000/- per annum as contingencies grant	- do -	For Ph.D. students in Vety. Science
	c) Post matric Scholarship	₹300/- P.M. & ₹750/- as annual grant		For SC/ST students
Govt. of India	DBT Scholarship	₹1800/- P.M.	To be decided by Deptt. of Bio-technology	For Agril. Biotechnology students sponsored by DBT, G.O.I.

NOTE:

- 1. No student can enjoy more than one scholarship at a time.
- 2. Candidates taken admission under Cost Sharing Basis are not entitled for merit scholarship of OUAT.
- 3. The rates of financial assistance are subject to change from time to time as may be decided by the respective authorities.
- 4. In case a student discontinues his / her study, the entire scholarship amount received by him/her will be refunded by the student to the University.
- 5. In-service candidates are not eligible for merit scholarship of OUAT.

18. STUDENTS' AID FUND

There is provision for reimbursement of expenditure towards tuition/ hostel/examination fees and purchase of books/ clothing/ medical expenses / boarding provided their needs are considered genuine.

19. ADMISSION CALENDAR, 2014-15

c) M.Sc. (Forestry)

1.	Avilability of application forms	16.06.2014 to 07.07.2014
	through online in www.onlinesbi.com	(upto 5 P.M.)
2.	Last date for receipt of application form by post only	08.07.2014 (upto 5 P.M.)
3.	Date and time of Entrance Examination	27.07.2014 (Sunday) 11.00 A.M.
4.	Date of Admission	
	a) ICAR candidates	30.07.2014 & 31.07.2014
	b) In-service candidates of OUAT & State Government	05.08.2014
	c) M.F.Sc. & Ph.D.(Fisheries Sc.)	06.08.2014
	d) M.Tech.(Agril.Engg.) & Ph.D. (Agril. Engg.)	11.08.2014
	e) M.Sc. (Home Science)	13.08.2014
	f) M.Sc. and Ph.D. (Agriculture)	18.08.2014
	g) M.V.Sc. & Ph.D. (Vet. Sc.)	25.08.2014
	h) M.Sc. (Forestry)	06.09.2014
5.	Commencement of Class	
	a) Masters' & Doctoral Programme (Except Vet. Sc. & Fore	estry) 20.08.2014
	b) M.V.Sc. & Ph.D. (Vet. Sc.)	27.08.2014

NOTE:

- 1. All holidays notified by the University will be the holidays for Colleges under OUAT.
- 2. The date of registration in each semester is the day on which all fees for semester are to be paid by the student(s).

08.09.2014

- 3. If any semester programme falls on the holiday(s), the said programme will be carried on the next working days.
- 4. No fine shall be collected for Sundays and Holidays for the purpose of late registration.
- 5. Subsequent programme of the semester calendar will be notified from time to time by the university.
- 6. Any change in semester calendar shall be approved by the Academic Council.

PROCEDURE FOR PAYMENT OF APPLICATION FEE ONLINE FOR ADMISSION INTO MASTER'S & DOCTORAL COURSES IN QUAT

Please read the instructions carefully before proceeding.

- Visit online banking website of State Bank of India by typing www.onlinesbi.com in the address bar of the internet explorer. Once the home page appears click on 'State Bank Collect' tab.
- Accept the disclaimer clause and click on "proceed".
- Select the State of Corporate /Institution as 'Odisha'.
- Select type of Corporate / Institution as 'educational Institutions' and click on 'Go'.
- Now select Educational Institution Name as 'Orissa University of Agriculture and Technology' and click on 'Submit'.
- Select the appropriate payment category as per requirement from the drop down (either PG & Ph.D. under College of Basic Science 2014 or PG under CPGS 2014 as the case may be)
- Now a blank form appears. Carefully fill in the details as asked for about the applicant. The process will be completed only on payment of required application fee successfully. Hence carefully fill in the payment form with required information or select from the drop down options wherever available. **Take adequate care while filling in (a) Name (b) Date of Birth (c) Mobile Number as asked for in the lower part of the screen**. This information is important to reprint the **e- Receipt** from 'Payment History' link of State Bank Collect subsequent to any successful payment.
- Once, the required data is filled in, click on 'Submit'.
- The system will ask the applicant to verify the details entered and confirm the transaction in the next page. Verify the details and click on 'Confirm'.
- The system will request the applicant to select the desired payment mode for payment of application fee from various options. Please note that the bank charges for various payment modes are also displayed which is to be borne by the applicant. Carefully examine the charges displayed since the charges for different payment modes are different. Select the desired payment mode.
- Now the system will guide the applicant through the payment process. Once the payment is completed successfully one **e- Receipt** is generated containing a **Reference Number** in PDF format. Ensure to take a print out immediately. The applicant may also save this optionally for future reference. The **e-Receipt** can also be regenerated / reprinted afterwards from 'Payment History' link of 'State Bank Collect'.
- If 'SBI Branch' (cash/ cheque option) is selected as payment mode a Pre Acknowledgement Payment (PAP) form is generated which contains the relevant details for payment at any SBI Branch. The applicant takes the print out of the PAP Form and visits any SBI Branch for payment though *cash or cheque on SBI Branch*. After the payment is successfully processed by the SBI Branch, the SBI Branch will give an acknowledgment of payment on the PAP Form. Now visit 'State Bank Collect' link in the home page of www.onlinesbi.com for printing the e-Receipt from the 'Payment History' link. To ensure successful remittance of application fee to OUAT print the e-Receipt immediately.

NB: i) Enclose a copy of the e-Receipt along with the application form.

ii) While paying application fees online, if the account is debited but **e- Receipt** is not generated please wait till next working day afternoon before trying once again. This may happen due to failure in connectivity while paying. In all such cases the **e- Receipt** will be made available from **'Payment History'** link of **'State Bank Collect'**

State Bank of India ANNEXURE-II





ORISSA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY SIRIPUR, BHUBANESWAR-751003

Date:

e-Receipt for State Bank Collect Payment	
SB Collect Reference Number	DU
Bank Refernce Number	
Category	Master's & Doctoral Course Programme for Agriculture and Allied Subjects 2014
Full Name of Candidate	
Gender	
Date of Birth	
State of Domicile	
Mobile Number	
E-mail ID	
Application Fee	1000
Transaction Charge	
Total Amount (In Figures)	
Total Amount (In Words)	
Remarks	
Notification 1	Enclose a copy of e-Receipt along with the Application Form
Notification 2	

MEDICAL FITNESS CERTIFICATE

$(\underline{TOBE\,ISSUED\,BYA\,MEDICAL\,OFFICER\,NOT\,BELOW\,THE\,RANK\,OFASSISTANT\,SURGEON})$

son / daughter /wife of	,		
Village / Town	P.O	P.S	
District	of the State / Union Territory		, whose signature is
appended below and m	y findings are given below:		
It is further cer	rtified that he / she is Medically Fit / Unfit to pr	ursue Higher Stud	ies in Agriculture & Allied
Sciences.			

SIGNATURE WITH DATE (SEAL/STAMP OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER WITH REGISTRATION NUMBER)

ROLL NO
(For official usa)

ORISSA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY BHUBANESWAR - 751 003

APPLICATION FOR ADMISSION TO MASTER's/DOCTORAL COURSES For the Year, 2014-15

										•
Name of the College							1	Affix attested recent colour Photograph (3 x 3 cm size)		
Name of the discipline (For Doctoral Programme)						1				
Last Date for receipt of Application 08-07-2014									candidate	
INSTRUCTIONS: i) Please read the Prospection and avoiding correction and			-		-	fill up the applicat	ion form			
		ii) P	lease strike out th	ne por	tions wl	nich are	not applicable.			
1.	Name of the Candidate: Mr./Ms/Mrs									
2.	Date of Birth	Yea	rs Months	Day	Age as on 31st Dec. 2014 Days		Months	Years		
3.	Applicant's Car	tegory:					L			
	(e.g. General, U	n-reser	ved/SC/ST/ICAF	R/DB7	Γ/					
	State Govt.Nor	minee/(Sponsored/Study	leave	e)					
	Foreign/NRI Ca	andidat	es)							
4.	Academic Profi	ile of A	pplicant:					_		
	Name of the		Name of the Boa	ard/	/ Maximum		Marks/	Percentage of		Division/
Degree/Diploma		University		Marks/OGPA		OGPA secured	marks		Class	
H.S.C./Equivalent										
(Excluding Extra Opt.)										
+2 Science/Equivalent										
	Sc. (Ag.)/B.Sc. (Ho									
B.V. Sc. & A.H./B.Tech.										
(Ag.Engg.)/B.F.Sc./ B.Sc.(H. Sc.)/B.Sc. (Forestry)										
\vdash	.Sc. (Ag.)/ M.V. Sc									
М	.Tech.(Agril. Engg.									
M	.F.Sc./Equivalent									
5.	Whether a recep	pient of	any gold medal/	′						
Fellowship (Indicate in the box and										
	attach documen	its)								
6. Special Claims:										
(Sports/Games/N.C.C./N.S.S.)										
7. Are you employed? If "yes" provide (a) Designation:				Yes/No						
			of the employer	:						
			F . 7 °							
	(c) No objection	on certi	ficate furnished		Yes/No)				

		ried			Tick appropriately)
9. Sl. No.	Subjects/Displines in which Discipline	GPA/Percentage of Marks	Sl. No.	Discipline	GPA/Percentage of Marks
1.			10.		
2.			11.		
3.			12.		
4.			13.		
5.			14.		
6.			15.		
7.			16.		
8.			17.		
9.			18.		
11.	Number of documents encl (Attach a list of the docum State your: a) b) Name of the father	ents) Religion		d) State	ty
	And Present address				Code
13.	Name of the mother Permanent home address of the candidate				
			Mobile N	No	Code
	Address for correspondent (In Block Letter)	ce			
			Mobile N	Vo	Code
15. l	Details of Bank Chalan				Date
Signat	ture of the Parents/Guardia	n		Full Signa	ature of the Candidate
knowl	I hereby affirm that the edge and belief and I have		e in this app	lication is complete a	and true to the best of mordian.
Full Si	ignature of the Parents/Gua	rdian		Full Signa	ature of the Candidate

UNDERTAKING BY THE CANDIDATE

In the event of my being admitted to the College, I hereby under take to abide by the disciplinary rules and regulations of the Hostel, College and the University and not to involve myself in any of the undisciplined conduct such as: violation of hostel discipline, disobedience of instructions of hostel authorities, immoral conduct or disorderly behavior including "ragging".

In case of my involvement in any of above indisciplined conduct, I hereby undertake to abide by the decisions of the competent authority and to withdraw myself from the Hostel, College and the University if in the opinion of the authority such withdrawal is necessary in the interest of the institution.

Signature of the Parents/Guardian

Full Signature of the Candidate

ORISSA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY BHUBANESWAR - 751 003

ADMIT CARD

		Entrance Exam. Roll Number					
1.	Full Name of the Candidate						
2.	Course for which Entrance Exam is to be appeared.		Affix attested Passport size Photograph of the candidate				
3.	Centre allotted						
4.	Date & time of Entrance Examination		(Unstapled)				
ORISSA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY BHUBANESWAR - 751 003 ADMIT CARD							
		Entrance Exam. Roll Number					
1.	Full Name of the Candidate						
2.	Course for which Entrance Exam is to be appeared.		Affix attested Passport size Photograph of the candidate				
3.	Centre allotted						
4.	Date & time of Entrance Examination		(Unstapled)				

INSTRUCTION TO THE CANDIDATES FOR ENTRANCE EXAMINATION

- 1. Please quote the Entrance Roll No. in all enclosures/correspondence.
- 2. This admit card is to be presented to the Centre Superintendent or any-body authorised by him whenever required.
- 3. No candidate will be allowed to enter into the Examination Hall after 15 minutes of commencement of the Examination.
- 4. All the candidates should continue to stay in the examination hall till the examination is over.
- 5. Disfiguring of answer paper in any manner or putting up any symbol etc. therein will make the paper liable for rejection.
- 6. Adopting unfair means or indulging in any reprehensible conduct in the examination hall will make the candidate liable to be debarred from the said examination.
- 7. Candidates are not allowed to bring the Mobile Phones, Calculator and other Electronic gadgets etc. to the Examination Centre.

IMPORTANT DATES

Programme	Date	Time				
1. Avilability of application forms	16.06.2014 to 07.07.2014	upto 5.00 P.M.				
through online in www.onlinesbi.com						
2. Last date for receipt of	08.07.2014	upto 5.00 P.M.				
Application by post only						
3. Date and Time of Entrance Examination	27.07.2014	11.00 AM (Sunday)				
4. Counseling and Admission	05.08.2014 to 06.09.2014					
(For details please refer Clause No. 19)						
5. Commencement of Class :						
a) Masters' and Doctoral Programme	20.08.2014					
(Except Vet. Sc. & Forestry)	2222222					
b) M.V.Sc. & Ph.D. (Vet. Sc.)	27.08.2014					
c) M.Sc. (Forestry)	08.09.2014					









